
EN.ERAL, .
SSEMBL Y

.
GENEtWiL

A/CONF.2/.sR.9
21 NovEmbel~ 1951

ORIGINi..L: ENGLISH AND
FRENCH

Dual- distribution •"

f

,

CONFERENCE OF ;?LENIPOTE~TIARIES ON THE STA-TUS OF
REFUGEES AND STATELESS PERSONS

.,
S~MARY RECORD OF THE NINTH MEETING

held at the Palais des Nations, Genev.a,
on Friday, 6 July 1951, at 10•.30. a.~.

CONTENTS:

Consigeration et -the draft Convention on the"
statUs of Refugees (item 5(a) of the agenda)
(1;/CONF.2/l and. Corr.l, 1./CONF.2!5)
(continued):. " ' -

4 ~ 18

is - 19

". 19 - 20

~ - 21
>~ '.;~ .. 0,' ••

"ZT.:'"... ._._~_~_ ;,:. :

. ...'-'..'

.('.,.. . .
.':. '': . -~. .:..... . ........ ; ..~~~

-; ... ,

".

1. Artiole 12 - Wage-earning Employment
(A/COi~.2/.31, ;./COiW.2/40, A/CONF.2/41,
A/CONF.2/47)

~~ Article 13 - Self-anployment

".3, Article "+4 - Liberal Professions ' ,": ~"

4. Proposed new article 14(A) (t../CONF.2/4'J)



H

R

R

Mr. SW.W

Mr. FRITZER,
Mr. HERMENT

Hr. CHt\NOE

. Mr. GIRAIDQ-Ji~Jm.LO

Mr. HOm..

MOS'l'i~il. Bey -

Hr. von T'ftUTZSOHLl!R

Mr. nOCHEFmT

Hr. PJU»ii.YJ\NNIS

Mr. Al PAOHACHI

Mr. ROOINSON

Jfr. del DIWJO

Hr. SOL;L.'I[TO

Ba.ron ,\;m DOETZELAER

Mr•. HOARE

Mr. Wi&RREN

Mr. MAKIEDO

. Mr. lJmE:R

Mr.PETREN
Mr. ZUTTER
Mr. S~CH

Mr, MIRAS

Mr. WSEll (Denmark)President:

Australia

Austria"

Belgium

Oanada

Oolumbia'

Denmark

Egypt

Federal RepUblic ot GermarJT
France

Greece .

Iraq

Israel

Itaq

Monaco

Netherlands

Norway

Sweden

Switzerland (and
Liechtenstein)

Turkey

Vnited KingdOI!l otGreat
Br!tain ,and Northem
Ireland

United States-ot'America

Yugoslavia

Iran

¥embers:

~8ervers:

Present:

c , 4/000.2/SR.9
page 2



High OoromissionGl" for Re!ur;ees

, .1'~:~~\'·~:"~":

;J_~i;sR.9
~G3

Hr. van Hl!.'tJVl!}l GOEDHiiliT

ReEresentativ~s of sBecialized ngonc~

and other inter-governmental orsanizations:..

o

InternatiQnaJ. RefUgee Organization. .

.Council of Europe

Representatives of non-governmental
organizations

!Jategor;y B and Ra/dster

Caritas Internatiortalis

Catholic International Union for
Social Service

CoIllI!li.ssion of the Churches on
Intornational Affairs

ConsultntivG Council of Jewish
Organizations

Co-ordinating Board Cif Jewish
Organiza.tions

Internc.tional Oouncil at vloI!len

International League for the
Rights of Man

IntcrM.tional Union for Child
l'Telfare .

Internationa.l Union of Oatholic
Women's Leagues

League of Red Oross Societies

Standing Conference of Vo11mtary
~~gencies

Women's International Lea.gue for
Peace and Freedom

World Jewish Congress.

Secreta.ria.t:

l-Ir ~ Hlimphrey

Miss Kitchen

Mr.. S'f.i5PliENS
Hr. 'SOHNITZER

Mr. von SOB1{[EDEN

Mr. HETTll1~ICH

lfJr. BRi\UN

}.Jiss de ROMm

Mr.l~

Mr. HEIROWITZ

Mr. WARBURG

Hrs. GL1.OD

}fiss BlUID.

:Hr. THELIN

l1iss de ROMER

Hr. LEDERl..uum

Mr. REES

111s8 D.\EH.

!~. ROON"J!ll1.

. Executive Secretary

. Daputy EKec:mtivo Sec:ret.a~

'; "



1'$ '>>. ,-c

>~" - ~2/SR.9 • _., .-
>:. page 1+ •. '.'

.. CCON1IDER.\.TItW OF TIlE DRAFT CON'IEN'rION 011 TIlE ~,.TU8 OF REFIDEES (item S(a) of
th;~genda) (A(OOO.2/1 and Corr.l, A!CONF.2i5 and Corr.l) (continued):.

The PRESID~ announced tha.t the_AustroJ.iLm delegation had. submitted

the te:xt df a new article II (f,,), but, as the. French version was not yet. ,

a.vailable, he suggested that the propoaak (il./CONF.2/41), which was a ldnd of

general observation concerning articles 12, 13 and 14, should be considered

after those articles'had been dis9ussed.

Mr. SHAU' (Australia) explained. th~t his attitude to those articles

would depend on the fate of his Olm proposal. Nevertheless, he had no objection

to the procedure suggested by the President.

The President's suggestion was adopted•.

1. Artic+e 12 - Wage-earning employment (A/CONF.2/31; A/CONF.2/40, A/COO,2/U,
A/COlft .2/47) . .

The PRESIDENT drew a.ttention to the M.endments to article 12 submitted

by the Yugoslav and United .Kingdc::Ill delegations (i~/CONF.2/31 and A/CONE.2/40

respectiveJ,y). .

,

Mr. liiJ(!EDO (Yugoslavia) remarked that his amendment called for little

explanation. He recalled the fact that in the genel':U discussion he had stated
'" ,. ~

that refugees should be granted the Sl1ll.E rights as nationals ot the country in

which they resided. Yugoslavia had already adopted that principle, ~ he hoped

that the other delegations would find his amendment acceptable.

M. , van TRUTZSCHLER (Federal Republic of GeX'I!lMY) said that a. cJ,ause
\i ' ~

pertaining to the legal status of refugees, similar in purport to the Yugoslav

amendment, had been incorporated in the legislati(lo ot the Federal Repu.blic ot
Gel'.l11alV_

The light to engage in wage-earning emploYOGnt was extended to refugees on

the same terms as to nationals. It was hoped to assimilate the refugees within the

.,

the

res

a f

alt

thr

ado
.'

If

tha

thE!.

The

off

ens

ref

con

be

. res

ame

ob

as

In

as

co



ion'

tied

m
Ln the

econon;ic sbructune oftha country on a permnnent basis. . He therefore hoped that

the Yugoslav'runendr1~ntwouid be adopted, although he realized that it presented

~erta.in:difficultie.s to some delegations$ and would vote in favour of it.

, 1JIr 0 HOARE (United Kingdom) stated that paragraph 2 of article 12.

related to conditions which a refugee had to fulfil in order to be exempt from

the restrictive measures applying to aliens: one of those conditions wa$ thatot

residence. The gtmere,l adrninistrative practice: in the United Kingdom. Was to free.;

a. ~oreigner f'roI!!. all those controls at:eer a period of l'eside:nce of four years"

although there were some categories of each in which controls were lifted after

three years. If his minor amendment (A/CONF.2/40) to sUb-paragraph 2(0.) were

adopted, it muld sn.tisfy his and possibly other delegations in that cdnnexion.

If it were not adopted, he would be obliged to enter a specific' reservation on

that point.

With reGarc\ to the proposed deletion of sub;'~ragraph 2\c), he pointed out

that the mere' fact of birth in the United. KiI:1gdol!l. g~we a child Brit:l.$h riiltional1-tT,

T:ttere were cases of refugees who, shortly after admiasi~n, hc.d given birt.hto

offspring. Although he recognized that, the purpose of sub-pai:'agraph 2( c) was t.o

ensure that a refugee n:t;.h a. family, who was firmly established inhis countri ott;"~

refuge, should be accorded his due rights, he could not accept the arbitra.ryc,..->
. .. - - - ..-d" ..

condition sti.pulated in that sub-paragraph. If hi~. proposal that sub-paragrapli- ~>

be c:.ele·:;ed \,1<.-'5 not :ido~Jt0d;:, he ~ultl tht;l'ef91'e have t(} c:mt0I' ;.11 appropriate

reservc.tior:. in ,that respect too.

, Mr 0 GIRALDO-J1J.Wm:..L0 (Colombia.) subnittl3d thr..t if the Yugoslav
,

,

amendment to paragraph 1 of article 12 was adopted, pn-ragraphs 2 and 3 woUld,

~bviouslY' become pointless~ as, indeed, the Yugo~lav delegati~n it'seii- r~oognlzEd~','

'as was shown by its further proposal that those ~ag~8phs 6ho\11d be deleted. .'

In other' words, .if·Contracting States accord~d refugees the same labour treatment,~'

as thei~ ow na.tiona.ls, there would no longer be any re~t:rictivemeasures,
',' ., .

consequenticl exceptions to be made to those measures.



, ':

A/aOO.2/sa.9
pege 6

His delegation would also be obliged to enter 0. reservation to paragraph 1

of a.rticle 12" as it could not undertake to extend to refugees the preferentiaJ.

treatme~t granted to nationals of other Scandinavian countries under existing

specia1 treaties o

1-'"11'. PETREN (Sweden) snid that Sweden, which was a receiving country, was

in.a very special position. For domestic reasons" it had been obUged to . ,
introduce a l~ystem of labour permits for all aliens which, at the present juncture,

it was unable to abandon, Hence, while the Swedish delegation was not oppoaed to

the principle of the YUGoslav amendment, it l«luld have to enter a reserva.tion to

article 12 should that amendment be adopbed, and, indeed" insofar as paragraph 2

was' concerned, even if the Yugosla.v o.rnendl!lent wnos not adopted, since Sweden

could not pled3e itself to make an exception to the system in favour of refugeos.

The Colombian Constitution granted ~liens the sm~le civil rights ea ila.tio~lsj

however" it was possible that some European countries might experience serious

ditticulties in accepting the liberal provisions of the Yugosla.v atlendnlent.

Mr. SCHU1tCH (Switzerland) said that Switzerland \'nS in e. similar

position to Sweden so far as conditions for ~ployI!lent imposed on aliens were

~onceroeil. The basic principle of article 12 of the draft Convention ",ns, he

... 'Sl'antefl, equitable. Refugees must be guaranteed nOrf.lCl living conditions, which'. .) .. . . .

.. -':Lmplie~ freedom to engage in work. The existing state of the l.'l.bour market in
. . '. ~ . .

Switzerlrold allowed that country to observe thnt principle. Nevertheless, his

~ou~trY oould not undertake to apply the provisions of paragraph 2 af article 12

for an indefinite period, especially so far as the obliglltions inposed by sub=

"paragra.phs (a) and (b) were concerned; and the Swiss Federal Government had no

other course open to it but to enter reservations on that point. It should not

be forgotten that a large nunber of Swiss nationa.ls were obliged to leavo thoir

own country to find work. Notwithstanding that fact, the Federal Go"V'ernne~t would"

not fail to consider any. specific cases submitted to it with the utnost synpathy.
1 \
r

'\



<'3t,~~~~.::t~~~U;?~:;.. i .••. ;1·'·>'!~.fi.:.::'ff;~{~~:i I ,t'o,\

JL/coNF.2/iJR~9;
page 7,

Mr. FRITZER (Austria) -rema.rked that the 'Austrian'delegation was, also

in the same position. He Was instructed by the Austrl.~n Federal Goverrn.uentto

enter a r~servation concerning article 12 which it. coUld,a.cceptas a'reconmenqrit'"

but not as a binding provision.

There were 400,000 refugees in Austria, and in December, 1950,

unemployed had been 200,000. Austrria., in spite ,ot its nstricted. econom;,; had'
done everything in its peer for the r.efugees within its ter'ritory, but it would'..

be extreme~ di!ficult for such' a small country to accept the obligations' inher '....
in articla12. 500 mllion Austrian schillings had been spent on ~e:fU£!:ee~bet.,
1945 and 1951; with that sum, 7,000 dwelling-un:LtD co\u.d have been construetEild.'.
'.. . '" '.' ' ~"..-:,;:.~

By 2S Februn.ry, 1951, 162,000 foreigners had become r.mturalizedjr of whom 120,000;

had been refugees; if the families at refugees were included" that' figure would-.. ' , '-

be approximately 177,000.

\lith regard to the labour situation, rerugees of G~rman ethnic origin

(Volks.deutsc~e) employed "in agriculture or ae .domestic ,servants or child nurselJ)'{

for cxe.mple, were treated as ~i.ustrian nationals. The same was tr'!o,e of Vol.ks­

deut§.£J;1.3, who had been worlditg tor three years in the same trade,. ~idustr1or

business, The three-year qualli';y1na 'period mentioned insub-paragraph2(a)wa.f
.'.' ..... .. . ',"1;

therefore already generaJ.lyobserve4 in practice in' Austria. .

~ei'ugees who were b~d or helpless, or \'/ho had been woundedinthesecont,\

world war, ~ere 'also entitled to '~blic assistance on the .sametorms as ,,"ustrf'

na.tionals o

.
Mr. Hom (Denmark) said thet the Danish .delegation was i.n much the

aame position as the Swiss ~d Swedish delegations, anft wo'Jld e.l~o have. to enter~
a. reservation relating to the whole ot article l2~ In D~k, there were

l~egula.tions concerning working permits f~r aliE?ns;' those regulations had bem

implenanted liberally in the past and Would, he hoped, be liberally ~terpreted.

in the future too. On the other hand, the Danish GoveI"rtmant ~~d 'not comnit

itself to fulfilling the obligations provided for.in article 12, especia1l¥ th~e.. '
" ..

in paragraph 2 0 He c.ould not ther~tore support the Yugoslav amendment. He wa.C!,
however, in favour of the United Kinguom amendments to a.rti~le 12;

,
I ,

_......

,1.;'1'.\ '.':rJ"-'> ·1

, ':

I
"'t

.i
~)

i

,·1, I\'I
·1 :1

\

.,

country, was

d to

laragraph 1

'eferential

existing

as nati0n.!!'-la;

e serious

dJ1lent.

sent juncture,

t opposed to

ervation to

paragreph 2

Sweden

of refugeos.

.milar

.ens were

l ",ns, he

,ions, which

market in

lless, his

~ article 12

sd by sub­

ient hed no

should not

"en.vo thoir

rernoel,'1t would"

)st s;ynpo.thy.

1



',;t

"

The PRESID~T' said that Belgian amendment, would be considered atter it

'·nad:·.been circulated in both worldng langua.ges~

Finally, the .\ustrian Federal Government was actively engaged in ·trying to

8ert' the re1\~gees' most. urgen-t need, 'tha.t of accomodil.tion•. '

. Mi-.' HERMmT(Delgium) said that, although Belc;iUtl had a. large number of

unemployed, she 'WaS nevertheless prepared t.o aocept a.rticle 12 of tlie 'draft

..Convel)tion. However, the Delginn delegation would hcve to ent.er reserva.tions in" ,', . . . . ...
,respfitct of po.ragraphl qf thut article in view of -the economic and custQms

. '.- . -'. '.- . .

~greements exi~ting between BelgiUI!l and certain neighbouring countries•
. ' "-.' . .

.]Wew state ha.d the duty of giving its own no.ti~nals primary oonSlide~at1on,
>,. '..' - ." '. • ". '.-.

:-,: but, al!ihoughlle felt~hr.t difficulties \iOuld be raised by putting refu~~es on

. the same fo~ting ~sne.tionals.. A~stda' solemnly prOI:lised todo ,every~hir1g in 1ts

power to transform ~he provisi9nal solution of its refugeeproblell:!S into a

PerD1Snent one.

Mr~ C~CE (Canalk) pointed out to the YugoslGlovrepresentative that tm

text of article 12" like that of the other ttrti~les, "-'as. the pro!iuct. of 0. grea.t

dea.l ot discus'sion and thought over the precedi.ng eigi~teen months. At the seoond

session of the ~d hoc Conuittee" some do::"&ga.tions" had felt that ~ ~>oposai ~s
" '. I·'

'simple as the one in the Yugoslav amendment, would be a.ccoptable~ but, atter much

ai~cussion, it had been considered that para~aph 1 as it stood in docuOe~i',.
:~. 'JVCONF•2/1 woUld be most' likely, to command ge~er~l' acceptance. He thereto~~' urged

the Yugoslav representn.tive n~t to p~ess his~~dt1~nt; 'otherw1sethe Conference

would probabJ.;y til'ld itself involved in an endless discussiono

With regard to paro.graph 2, Belgium was submitting an aaendment (A/CONF ;J./J.,.7) .

to..sub-parag~aph (b) which admitted4" limited it~ scope, b~t which nevertheless

a.esJ1lEld eS$ential: a. .stipulation obviously had to be I!IB.de that, in order to be

,~~ &om the application of the re~trictive I:lell~ur~s. ;i.ml'osed on. a..liens,· the

.. ,5~ug(;)e mus.t res+de~th the spouse of the country on w}:lose account hear she

',."" .. ~~joyedthat examptiooe
~ \ ~. -. '

..
~

1



, ~ ",
r ~.

" ... -'

• 'l'"

'. ,

'(1) See ~.rY,re~o~u 'of' ~he third meet~g ·(~~iOpi~'Fo2/s~.3)... . .', - . ' ...- .. ' .

e~ono!l\Y'.

E~ch Yellrapproxir:ln.te~ 300,000 Italian stud~nts fi.nfshedthei~'$t1idi~l'·

, set.;out 'to seek employr:lt3nt. Those yciun8 people,' some- of"lYil0Ii!: wer~ prcipdro~; to '
on Saturdays' and sund~is" couid not be rafu~ed.the.6pp~r'tUnitiot·worki:rlg,~·;:H

For those rec.fions, the Itr.:l1an G6ve~ent' could not 'domor(/·~b.n :a.-:llow

'refugeestb'benetit' bY-the laws' a~d regUlations concerniht 'viork~ \~I!lp:tdytten~~'

'sil.lariedp1"ofessions, insurani:e' and ,. so on, l'd'dch' at" the "l;J.orK::ht 'd.pplihdt;(fa:tl~!·
resid.ent' in Ita;1Y. '". ,'.~.'

A country such as Itnly" which Wt'.S oV'oro:-populated and therefore, had ~grect.
;";::- '; .~,", :-~<-.,-,,~~.

deal of unemploynentJ end whose frontiers and ••dri~tic cor.'-s:t; lay a.dja.cent to al'

which formed an ineXhaustible souree of refug«;,js, c'oul~.' dCfinitel;v',ndt" consider.'"
", ' .. ' - - '," -".>:''"'-.:' -\

, assuciing commitmonts regCl,rciin.g the eoployment or na.turc.liza:l:.icinof"foreign-;',!: ",

r~fueees, which c0uld Only' add 'taihe ciitficult:teS~lr-er..dy· contr~nf,:j:ngthe:l-ta:
. .. ,.

"Hef~undsome, d:!-ftic~ty,:t,.n~~rintitho ~pprohensionso~ the United 'Kingd: ".

reFes ')l::tativ~wit~ regt\l'd to ,sub'-!l<'U':>.sro.ph 2(0). ,He' daubtedwb.ethpl'. th~p'o1nt,

involved.wr-.s 'ot anr, gra.~~.,import1nce,butJ' if the United. lcinsdom,~repre.s~ntp.ti"l6,::~"

hnd,~trong,feeUngs"in the'matter, he ~,sprep....l"ed to suppo~him.,..-

" }tr~ del' na:lGO (It~4r) said thctthepoint nt issuo ..~s one'on'whfchth

Itaitan Government, ht14 ',nlWays hl"'.d very definite views. ',~oth in 'hisG~~~r~entisk
.' l'eply'(E!1703(1.dd.6) to the Sec~etn~-Generalt~invit~tion.re~~5ting"G~~Jnment'

to subndt to him thei~ c~e~ts on th~ report ~f 'the A'~d hoe c~nmittee '~n stat~..i'-
le$sn~s~ '~~ Rela1;~d. Probler~, ~d in his' own sto.temont s~..ariz~gthb~~ '~. "

comment~,1)the position of the Itt'.lian ~vernment had 'b~~ 'made ~\1ito,'ciea~\<Ii;
• r _ ~ \ ~- ":" ~.' • ':;. ',. . .'

regard to the commitm.ents to be assumed unqu-r t?O, various articles of Chapter ,J:.
of the dratt Convention (Practice of Profossions). '

1

c0l'.l~ide~ll.tion,

g refugees on

~ry~hiJ:lg in its

!!S into a

large number of

tlie draft

?sservations in

l cust"ms

ides.

d in 'trying to

dered after it

Int (A/CONF,2/47) ,

t nevertheless

t order to be
, ,

• ~liens I the

It he or she'

ta.tive that tw

et ot a great

At the second
. .

pl'oposal ~s

ItJ aft~r much

docutlent

therefore urged

the Conference

- .• - - -.•~ _.~ · ... ~·.··-,.::c~~,.,..~ -~_
·.r~_,_~



~ ,~~ ~~;'''''o:.'ill. "'.".":"'"

A/OCJtP.2/S..9
page 10

Mr. ROCHEF<ll.T (France) congrl".tulated the Yugoslav representative on

his generous display of liberalim. He doubted, however, whether the Yugoslav

nmendment could be implemented by receiving countries without ca.using a. wave of

hostility on ·the part of the trade unions or 'idthout provoking an outburst of

xenophobia which might well end in t~e closure of the front;lers. Indeed~ such

generosity w:>uld recoil on the heads of the very people whom it was aougilt to

prote~t. His. own country's refugee policy \Cs very liberal, but it .was a policy

of .stages which gradually led refugees to the enjoyuent of the unrestricted

,right to \«lrk. The liberalism of the policy was based on the right of asylum.

The !:';::goslav eo.endment jeopn.rdized the very eacistence of that right; and did

not therefore reflect a very re~listie a.ttitude.

If France acceded to the Convention, it would do so subject to reservations

on article 12, 38 had been the ccse ~th tho corrosponding .'lrtic.~le in the 1933

Convention.

With regard to the United Kingdom a.men~ent, he pre~erred to retain sub­

pD.l'agraph 2(~) ae it 'Was. He 'Was opposed to sub-parn.graph (c), b~t would not

oppose the Belgian amendment to sub-paragraph (b).

Mr. SHAW (Australia) said that his first concern in respect of article

12 was the interpreto.tion of the words 1I1awfully living in their territoryll in

paro.grn.ph 1. He folt that some interpretative [l,rtide such 60s the one he was

himself proposing (A/CONF.2/U) shoUld be inserted in the Convention.

'In Australia, as in certain other countries, there wore ,several categories

ot people holding~ for a. temporlJ.l"y. Stay, for cX<1.mple, stUdents., inva.lids ,_

undergoing medical trec.tment and business men, ~o had no permanent, residence in I

those countries entitling them to engage in 'Wn3e-carning enployment. It was'

possible that. such people, who were "la:wfulJ.y livingll in ~hose .cO'U,Iltries. might

later claim the rights pertaining 'to J;"efugeos; their cl~p,ht be logitiJnate

if) for CXDJIlple,' a revolution had in the 11e.--mtll'le oecuresd in their countries of

origin. In his opinion, however, aliens so.1ournioo in ~ given country should not,

automat'

should

allowed

admitte

He

propoaa'

suggest

. Committ

improve

He

third 11

concer

had ag

aliens

withou

I
/' rese ,

words

aliens

, satisf

Austra.

.proble

Austra



. It had been asserted by some rep~esenta.tives· that the "Australian delega.tion'", ,c

res~~tions would be covered by the words "in the same circunmtanceei l , those
,

. ~

words beingtr.ken to mean" that refugees should have the sene treatment as other

aliens in the sa:t~e circuost.a.nces ~ ~n t~e sense that the refugees would have "to .

. sa.tisfy the requirements j,)1'escribed tor n:1.tion?-ls of .foreign Sb.tea resident "in'

Austraiia. But his difficulty \«)uld' no~ be resolved py ~~oh a. vague ~ord:ing, .·'ana.

.problems meht arisE3 concerning the di;'forent cn.t~Gories of rcfugocsunder the

Australian imu1grl?tion schene~

:automatically be entitled to benefit :!rOln the provisions of the Convention; thq

should be required to sati~fy the aU~horities'that circW!1stances had arisen which:,

allowed them to quE'~ify. Naturally, aliens including refugees who,had been
. "

a.dmitted on a .permanenf b:>..sis 'were :Ul.wfully entitled to such rights.

He had theretore introduced hi3 proposal ror Co new t".rticle 11 (A). That

proposa~ might appear a c~ersome method of meeting the difficulty" end he
. " ,
suggested that some repreeentativeswho hr\.~ participated in the work of th\~ !t.dh2Q,

, Cornmitteos, night be in ll.. position to make sugee~.rliiuns aa to how it could be

improved.

He also ha.d doubts regt'l.rdine the' words "in the samo circumstancesll. in the

third Mne of ~ro.grt1.ph 1, and in thn.t connexton, rocillou. his oo.rlier' statamant,

concerning Austrt1.lio.' e pOsition as a count1"Y of iJmgro.ti~Q.. There was no question

of discriu'linating against refugees" and Lilo general purport of article 12 was

acceptable to his delegation. Australia's aim 'WaS to assiDilate the refugees

dthin its territory" but its innigrn.tion scheme provided for labour contracts

or oertain types of migrqlts. Approxirne..tely 160,000 refugees had "come to

.ustralia under en a.greement with the Internationcl ltefugee Orgrolization (IRO);

ihey had been clas-sed as assisted migrants and had hM. to) enter into .two-yea.r "
"

.

Labour contr·:1,cts. There was [',lao an Mnual in'take of 40,000 to 50,,000 n~n~re:fUgee '

immigrants from countries 'With which il.ust:ralic'l. had bilateral agreements and whioh

had" agreed to the two-year contract condition•. In addition, 150,000 non":refugee
.~ ., . .

a.liens and 50,,000 refugee aliens had been adm1tt·ed @ince the second wOrldmr
. . ~

without: assistance or laboUr contracts.

"

.- -."--t.-- -- __ - ·-~·--' •. -~·¥::"""·.C'~



aliens.

related t

general.­

the same- " . '.: ".~ ',.:.

Qould not

For

foreign cc

liberaltr

co-operate

said,.howe

obliged to

withm the

Egypt

:fully prop

of aliems.

regarding

thoso trea

paragraph

according

of the, Co

.article .

.. .

..

The· points raised by the United Kingdom representative could be. covered by­

twu appr~priate reservations. Thus, on the one hand~ the f~e of article 12 in

its existing form would be preserved, and,. .on the other" the d1tf~ulties otthe'. .

United Kingdom delegation would be. met. He hoped that article .12 would, be'. . .
adopted unamended, and that delega..t:tons which could not-' accept it in toto would
J ..... ' .' •

ellterthe necessary, rese...'V8.tions. It was also to be hoped that the Y1,1go.slay

represe~tative would recon~der his position•.
• <' ,/

'A/CfIIt.2fSR.9-'
page 12

MOSTAP'A Bey (Egypt) wish'ed, at that atag~ of -thediseussion* to ~lari~

'tb,e;·position·of. the Egyptian GOvernment on'the articles grouped. ·t.Qgether ~
i,'.,."· " . ,

Chll.p1Ier In of the draft Convention under the heading npractice of Proteasi~na"e
::. '.". . .' . . ,



t

The ,P~ID~T .dr~\tl· ttle attcantion of the Egypti~ representa.tive to";'

paragraph 1, ~f,ar~i91e· 3~ as proposedJ)y> the oM·!:2£. Committee' (A/CONF,2/1)
." '. .'"

according to '$ich.Con't'li.·a~ting·States ~QUld enter 'reservations to certain }lrticles

of the. Convent~on~1f.·tj1e :\i:i.nle iof. signature.,' ratifieation or' a.ccession.

---\; ..t.

"

~'~ ·ANkER·· (Norway) said that"Norway accepted' the. princ.~ple laid ~own.~
.... -. , '

,article 12 of the dra.ft Convention. It could do so all the. more readily in that

its labour legisl~~~C?J:1 gra1)t~4 retugees more,.ra:voura1;)l~treatmentthan',aJ.iensin

general.".~lJ;t..~t c,?y+d.n.ot,go .·.furthel'.I·,.~dit .could-not.agree. to'P\lt .1'ef'Ugees:on"

the s~e. tooting ~sits,.own· nationals in ~e.sp!i)ct:of,,:wa.g~...ea.rning:empl~ent' .11;" ~
,. _. ",.' 'o"~, .-..'~ ... _~.: •• " .' _•. ;... •.., ...- ..... ".. ", . ..,. '._ •••. ,- . '_\ • " -- ,0 • ._ • •

Qoulcl not therefore, accept the Yugoslav amendmen:t;..

,
For historical" geographical and political reasons" Egypt had a prosperous

foreign colcny that made \ZIP 5% of it~ totcdpoJW.a.tior;l.. 'That'. col.apy enjoyed

liberal·treatment tha.t enabled it to carry out multifario\1s activities, and it

co-operated anucably in the economic developnent' of the Qauntry. As he had alread;r

said, .however ii Egypt was faced with grave demographic ~blems and was accordingly'

obliged to de~ar nationals of other countries from exercising certa?-n professiou

withiri. the countrY4 '

Egypt was neither a. rece.iving country nor a country of i.mIni...~aiion, and was

fully prepared :to' ext~9. to' refugees the benefit of provieions laid l10'W1'l "in favour,

of al!E:lns. It was in the proc-ess ot negotiating with various countriostreaties
. .1.

regarding the establishm~to..r foreigo nationals, and intended to introduce into

thoso treat~tes a clause enabling it to close cer~ain tra.des or professions to .

aliens. For tihatreason,. the Egyptian delegation had 6ubmitted an amendment .

(A/CONF .2/43) which sought ,to add' So new article 14 (A),,' which it would explain iIi
due course. ~e.~ould not therefore support ,the Yugoslav amendment ·to a-ticle 12.

Another question'1ri1i'Ch wasca.usinghiin con~em was of ~ legal nature; it. ,.,
reiated to the proCedure' for entering reservations. .He drew attent.1oh to the

, fact that States Which .aCCeded to the Oonverttion after' i 1;6 'sipturo would nOt be ;

. entitled J~o ~nter re~ervatioiis;, in' such circumstances, it seeined pref~I'able f~~" .....

the Conferenc'e to' amend the'text otthe dra:.ft Cortv~tion rathe~ than to c'ont\Dpla.t.$'·

the possibility 'M>nUnterous: resej.~ations·. 'C·'. . '." • ",

.eh

Ltive



C·)ftVC

para

obli

that

tith

f
was s

the W

if th

child

tha.t

might

avoid

Presi

cours

He wo

1.\' ~, .." : ~,~ •

:'.

The PRESIDSrr said that .while drafting article 12, the .ad hOC'Committee

had also had in mind cases where ,refugees- might tIDporarill visit a c,?untry for. ,

special reasons and for a specific period, for example; for purposes o£ study.

It was clearly only fair that they should noi be accorded the right to engage 111

wage-ea.rning employment to. any greater extent ,than <;>ther aliens, whose sojourn

was governed by special conditions, wero allowed to.

Passing to a matter of broac;l principle', he said that the Conferance was in

realitY' faced with two alternative methods of approach to tne draft Convention.
! . •

It' could aim either at perfection or at re~ching the lowest oommon denominator of

agreement. If the ~~ter course were adopted the government whicl',1' insisted on the
most restrictive conditions would be in a position to dictate the final form that

t..'le pr'ovisionliJ of the draft Conven~i~ should take'.' If, ~n the. 9therhand# the '

tOl'J!l.ercourse was followed, many &Overnments would probably be ob~ged to enter

reservations;' in so, doing, he pointed out, they would reserve their position on
I ... • ,

articles as a Whole, without distinction as to their coinponentprovision~•
•Neither of those ,solutions seemed to be very desirable, and he therefore appealed

'to representatives to seek the golden mean, and, if possible, bY' precept· and. . . . .,

example, to encourage others to withdraw their reservations at a lateratage~ It
. . "

theConterElllce worked along those lines he believed it might 'be possible tQ arrive

ata just and effective -instrwnent.

, -
Mr. HOm (United Kingdom) haq been impressed by the French

reprssentai4ive ' s a~guments conceming sub-paragraphs 2 (a) and 2, (c)., He would

Pi'e~s the. United Kingdom amendments (~./Cal1.2/40), 'Whi~h it had been sUggested

He desired to associate'himself with the statements ma.de by the Swedish and

Danish representa.tivGs on the regional policY' ot the Scandinavian countries in

resP!3ct of, the labour mar~et. Acdordingly, he would be compelled to enter

reservations on arti~le 12 when theC~nvention was ,signed. 'And in the event of

article :36, of the draft Convention, which dealt with reservations, not being

~ptedJ IP-s deleg~tion wouid submit an amendment to Article 12 '.it a suitablu time•

. .. He did not. think, however, that .that would be necessary.



,ttee

time.

~ It

arrive

might weaken the draft Convention; against the will of the majority, purely to

avoid potential difficulties for his own country. H~ -entirely agre,ed with the

President that the aim. of the Conference should be to frama as liberal a text as

could be achfeved in the light of practical possibllitiee. It s~ould be open, of

course, to governments to make reservations in respect of .specific provisions.

He would accordingly withdraw his amendments.

Mr~ ROBINSON (Israel) suggested that as sub-paragraph 2.' (c) opened with

the word "He" it could· onl.y' apply to legitimate children. He would suggest that

if' the intention was that the provision should be applicable ~o illegitimate

children as weD.-, the words liar she lt should be inserted after the .wrd "He" in

tha.t particular case. It was UI'.necessary to do ~o -in·other.parts o'f the ~at't

C·?nvcntion, where it was understood that the word "he" meant both men and. Women.

The, PRESIDENT asswned that sub-paragraph 2 (c) covered illegitimate as

well as legitimate children, in view of the provision oontained. in, Article 25 (2)

of the Universal Decl_~1cn of Human Rights.

f Mr. ROCHEF.ORT (France) .thought th~t the existing 'text' of the sub-ParagralD

was sa.tisfactory. It would be. difficult to make it clearer.,

Baron van BOETZELAER (Netherlands) considered that the provisions of
. . .

paragraph :3 of article 12 consti~ted a recomendation to,l'ather than an

obligation on, Contracting States. It was' undesirable to make :reconmendat1ons 111
. . ,

a convention. .It would therefore be desirable to relegate voeux and reeommandat1oNJ
.

-. ..~

appearing in the draft Convention a.s it then stood to a. s'eParate draft resolution,

which the Conference 'could adopt later when the 'fllstrwnent ,itl?elf was signed.

Mr. KAKIEDO (Yugoslavia)' said he Understood the difficulties with which
" . .

governments might be faced in eonnexionwith the provision contained in the
. ...

1ug,oslav amendment to article 12~ Nevertheless, he woUld paint ou~ that in most

~ountries the number ot refugees was smaller than the number of unemployed;, so
- .

that unless ~he .former were accorded freeci~m tG seek emplo,mento~ equal termS

'Mth the nationals otthe country ~onc.e~e4 'they would be wble to findllOrite

in

and

~or

lin

of

n

lr ot
In the
that

~er

'he

), on

aeJ.ed

uld

gestec.t



It, wa:s·· so a.greed,

, " -.,' ~ ..

, ,

The Yugoslav amendment was rejected by 16 votes to 1, with 4 abstentions.

~Mr,'ROCHEFORT'(France)lod:ehed to comment on the \'lOt-dingo£' the' Beigi8rt
,.ndInent, despite the ta~tthat it had already rea~hedthe'voti'1gsiag~. It'

ightbe pl1ys'icallyimpossible for a·re.ttigee 'to reside: wi.th his 'Wite, 'in '\.thich c~s~"

i'ewording of the'Uelgirin amendment,' if aciopted, would he un.t:airtohiIil~" In "
rderto avo:ldthat danger the fdlloWing sentencern1ght perhaps be added to) «:

'., ,T:he'PRESIDE£~Tsaidthathe would next put to the vote the Belgian

3i~;;'Wltehdment(A/CONF.2/47)which Proposed the addition to sub-pa~agraph 2 (b) of the

words 'land res-ides With that spousell •

When the present Constitut'ion of Yugoslavia, whic~ contai~ed certain provisions

relating to the sta.tus of refugees, had been in course 0:£ preparation, the,
problem-had not been a particulal"ly serious one for his count17. 'Since ~Gn the

flow or refugees from eastern Europe had grown to sizeable proportions, and .was

continuing to increase, and Yugoslavia's economic situation had been made serious

- by the economic blockade enforced by the Cominform countries. NeverthelessJ he

was unable to withdraw his amendment tu article 12, which was in effect a crucial

article dea:llng with the right to ,work. However, in view of the argUments advanced
" , • 1

in connexion with article ,12, he would re-consider amendments which he had introduced'

to certain other articles 0:£ the draft Convention.

T.lie PRESIDENT put to the vote the Yugoslav amendment to article 12
~t ..

~~.~{A/oONF.2/3l)•
1..~:.

. Hr. von TRUTZSCHLER (Federal Republic of Germany) said that he had been

',C struck by the cogent objections raised to the Yugoslav amendment, which, if

adopted, might give ris~ to di.:rfiC?ultit}s of application. He'wouldther13fore

abstain from voting on ;t.
i;" ..
":,[1

t:: The PRESIDENT suggested that, as there were no more speakers, the
't"

:)'general discussion on article 12 might be closed.



" .. '" ...

sUb~paragr~ph 2 ,(b):, "Should Do refugee haveabandoned.haa spouse, .he: shall,not ';,dS-

be enti'li~ed to benefit ,by this provision". ... ~

- ....

Mr. ftGrorlENT (Belgium) accepted Ehe French suggestion.

M9STAFA-' Bey'(~~) suggest.ed 'tl1at~'~'~~~?{t.he.i~t~,:r:'~4eI?ep:~~Jt~~.;Qf.
_;-,'" \ - ..:' '.: .",. !' .. _-~" .. ~."~":'. : ,:·~,1 •." ,._ ..•• ~ ; .• \._ .•,..........~ ..• ';. . ..... " .;.-,t...•.• :._·_'.-.,:;~_· .. l';' .••_"'.'~I"'.l'.»,>

the thre~ articles in Chapter rrr, the .vote on t~~~~ ~~h?}l~~:~eJd?felr,~~:·; ..'t'h~.(;,J';;'l.iJ:!'';l
Egyptian del.egatd.on.was submitting an amendment to article'14 which also ai'fectEld

articles..12\and"13.,',~d:' its,pbsitiori:.t.0W~ds,~j).,the·'art1f:~3;@;~~1i":efikpt:e??"ifi.r!lot~uld ' .
. ;', •.•• '. '_,.~ .• -~ '-_;:'~"':_~ .-;"j. ~r"~'-:.-: ~";:J' .~~·~;'':'._.e~t~·.!_~:~:/·3\t.<-:.. ·,,~ ;.<··.·~~0 ...r.-~'~ ~:',1':},~:,-}iddepend ,·on·'the..~a'te';.ol' -tha.~,amendmen1:.~·-;:·o, . ..... '" ., ,., ...;< ......_-_.. ','_•• =~~,._< ....._.,...-~., '''-'",

. Mr. ROCHEFORtl' ;(Fr-ance) :admitted that the: pointsmadecbythe<'Unfted,'

Kingq.om. re,PJ'es~~ati;ve ~e.re :well-fomlda.d.c J:t. wo,uldno.:dQubt "be~ pO.ssible'to,'t:i;ncn e.s:;

a bet:t.er, fo~m~a' than he had h~sel!.:·suggested..;tO:,meetthe,B\:11gian' llepresentat.i:V~J:sii'·
desire~~. .. . ; . ,'.:; ;;t;;.; ;>

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) thought' that the ~~le'matter r~uil'ed

further c·onsid~r~ti.onaThe·French repre's~tativef~. attem~t' ~o ;improve" o.~·the. '.
Belgian ~en~en{raised difficulti'es of its OWIh 'Fo~ e~p{~,. a;~e~~ee~gh;:.
not abandon his 'wife, b~t he' might treat her wi~'il such cr~e;:L:ty t~a+.. sh~ 1'1B-~·t~1,'C~,..,

.:.~ :- .., ,.~. ".':'. <.~-' .,' '~:' '~ ..:'.• "-':'~ -.~." \,".' .. ' :'-~"- ..':' "~:

to leave him. }foreover, if the wife were able to obtaiIf from the .co~$a ..,
'- , ." ;'" :-. - .• > ;_.".. : ," : '.' ': ~' •..• : .' ,;' .' _:: .;. • • '._. . ...... •..• '. <,,',~,

maintenance order. against her husband" it would clearly be desirable t~~tth,(3

husband should continue to enjoy rights in respect of employment so 8:5 -to be able

to support. her •. ,It- :would ..beextreI!l~~: difficult toillow,'for all pOssible

contingencies, and it might therefore perhaps be wise to'.retain the,·:orig;i.nal'.'::/

wording.

B~ronvan' BOF.'1.'ZEI:il~ ·(~T",,+'-hc~-lf\.nrls) bo::liEw,=~l. tha~iIorhR.t was d~s;ti-ed Was'
.: ...~.~~:': n{ <...~~~~....'~ ,<.-..:~~., _::,';,., ,.L ,d~::~ :.t..._... ~.,': ~,~;,:.~·.::,~-_ ..(::L_.,::~:g ,:::~:~':: ... /Zo,~• . .-.~'~~' ., ,~L:'~_~; (~.~:;·2\£.·.\ i~~2.,- ::,!~i:',;~~i~·!,rlf}~f.A~~1!"~~:/;:;.__.;~~.:~-i1:,-t.,,\~,~;f~

that ~ne marriage of a refugee should be followed by lasting cohabitation~ ,But

that was not what the Belgian amendmen,tsaid." ,,~,,~.~::";~'~;::';:":

Ivb';>... ~T, 1'(:Be,lgLumh's.aid\' 1;;hlit ~:t'was,: kn8wn':.thait.'jmarr:i:ages\'weI'~ fatt;i.lnes.'¥

contracted solely with a view to securdrig certain' advantages. It would be,

para.doxical.if a refugee was able to benefit from his marital status without

18

;he

~s

.ous

l~

inl
~ced

roduced
l.

een



observing his marital obliga.tions. ,Tha.t was why he 'Fged the Conference to "adopt

his amendment. Its wording c~uld no doubt be improved" if it were not acceptable.

to certain delegations as.it stood.

Mr. ROCHEFORT (France) considered that growing difficulties and

complications of all sorts lay ahead. He wondered whether it \\'Quld not be better

to leave the authorities of the Contracting States free to refuse: through their

interpretation of paragl-aph 2 of article 12 the benefit of its provisions to
f

refugees who abandoned their spouses or failed to honour their family obligations.

Would the Belgian representative be prepared to wii;hdr~w his amendment on that

understanding?

Mr. HE1U"lENT (Belgium) said that he could not give an immediate reply'.

\.,80 would consider the matter.

The PRESIDENT pointed out that his suggestion that the general discussion

~ionuticle 12 should be closed had been adopted. He had exercised his discretion

&aPresident in allowing the French representati:ve.to suggest a re-drafting of the

Belgian amendment as it was on the point of being put to the vote. There-draft
"'I,' ,

c,'haclbeen accepteti by the Belgian representative. In the light of the difficulties

that had subsequent~ arisen, he considered that it would be best to proceed to

:Fthe vote on the question of substance iJmnediately and leave it to the Style "
~l' . •

COIIIJIittee to find.a suitable wording.

: . The Belsian amendment to SUb-paragraph 2 Cb) of article 12. as re-phrased.

',bztheFrench representative. wa.s ~dopted by 6 votes to 5. with 9 abstentions. \

·'aub.,ect to appropr1ate'-grart1rig' changes' bY the '~l:Le C-omm1'tt.ee,· .

,Art~cle 12 was adopted as amended by 16 vot~s to none. with -4 abstentions.

'"Article 13- Self"'!emploYJllent

Mr. MAKIEDu (Yugosiavia) withdrew his ~endment (A/OONF ,2/,31) to

';"~icle 13.



lrased

Article 13 was adopted as amended bY 20 votes to none.

. ~ron' van ~ET~ (Neth~rlands) suggested that the word "engag~1I
, ,

was not v~ry appropriate in an article rela.ting to salf-employment.

Jt was so agreed,

Baron van BOETZELAER (Nethe.rlands) said'that he would not pressj~~_

earlier suggestion that provisions in' the form of·reconunendatio~s to governln~~t~;

suehae. that contained in article 12, paragraph 3,. and article 14"paragr~ph~/

should be removed from the' draft Convention and incorpOrated in a. separate'"

resoluti~n" buth~ wo1U.d nevertheless question whether article 14"parag~aphi2~
which dealt wi,th 'the re-establishment of r~fugees, was in fact .an approp~iate.:C"~

" - - - ~ .'0 • _. .' _ : :, _.:'- ;.':»: ,<";'~ ',-:
prOVision for the Convention" the aim of which was to provide them with a >legaj;'

! '. • .' • ' - - .. ::,:'.', -'-,.,,-:'.'

status. It it was the wish of .the ·majority" howey-er-" to retain tha.t pl\ra.~aph.""

would poi~t out that the words "colonies, protectorates or in .Trust Territ()fi~~C;

under their administration" .were not consistent with that '~f ·articie.3f oftlle::;

dr~ft Convention - the "Colonial clause".
..

Mr. ,HOARE (United Kingdom) agreed with ttre Netherlands rcpresentativS,t;,
. . . ,.

and suggeste.d that.the text would be improved by the insertion of the words

non his own account" after the word t1engage".

l~. SHAW,(Australia), explaining his vote, 3aio that he was abstainin~

on articles 12" 13 and 14 pending the decisi9n yet to be taken on his propos~"~\'
(A/CONF,2/41) relating to the addition of. an interp~etative article,

The PRESIDENT put.to the vote article 13 as aIJlended.

The PRESIDmlT pointed' out that'the amendment ~d not call for, anT

change in. the French text.

3. Article 14 - LiberQl Professions.

, '

reply'.

to 'adopt

~ceptable.

:l

e better

:l their

s to

Ligations.

:1 that

discussion

lscretion

rle

~ions. \

Lng of the

t'e~a1't

r1'iculties

:eed to

ltions.



~: .'

.' - .. ;

.---: ~

.., ;

Proposed new article;. 14 (A) (a/CONF.2/43)
. - i

. . The PRESIDENT stated. that article'14 aa aWhole~uld 'be put·to.. tqe

vote once the final text of paragraph 2 had been agreed upon•.' ,._.r ,i

MOSTAFA Bey (Egypt) had little to add to the explanation;h'e'h~d~aire~

given on the substance of his amendment. (a/COW,2/43) • The purpose of that

.Sllendrn~nt was to give Contracting States the rig.~t to reserve certain professions

to their own nationals. That option was necessary in the' case of certain States

which, like Egypt, were taced with serious demographic problems•

\ .,",:.

. - • .' '. .' .. ," ," ..' ,',. ". ~,..--,,: •.~. n -., .'~"

Article 14. paragraph' 2. was adopted by 16 votes to 'none; With'5 abster1tions,
su.b.1ect to drafting changes by the Style Committee..!. ,,;, .,~'; .,.:'0 c:~:

. .' : .. .~'~ '.. - .. - ~

The PRESIDJ£NT suggested that the text might be 'eXamined info~iiy by

th~ French, Netherlands M>dUnited King~om represen~ti:v:es,,\an4 a. new text

submitted to the Conference later,. In the meantime,' a:'\I'911e: co\1id. J3~:, i!ak.e~:I.on

article 14, paragraph 1, and on .the sUb~~ance of, paragraph.2,: sinc:e:;r, ;:.f,- :the:

latter was rejeoted, there would be no need for drafting ehangee,. .

Article 14, paragra,Wl 1. was adopt~d by 19 vo1~.s to none,-with,2abstontions,'

The Presidentts Ill!s:gElstion was adopted.

Mr. ROCHEFORT (Franoe) considere.d that theclause._\(Qu1d,bav~,tQ,!le
.~ -, '" •. _ •. : .. -_..... t , '" '.'-:,·,--1.'•• i··; ... '...7•.-...·, ".~-.• ." .~:'\, ..,: ,-·r...;",

redrafted in any case. Further consideration of the question might be deterred

until the second reading of t.he draft, Convention.. '

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom1 agreed with the. ,Net~;tilandS r,epre.sen~tive
, ", . .," • .' '.."";: ' ! '.: ,~. _", .. .1 -r" _" '~ ~ ••• '. ... ~ - J

"that article 14,' paragraph 2, should agree ~th the wording 01' article 35. No. - . ~
~. ·.:.~·?:.:·1.t:.:. :'.;:: :"~ ~.i.;..' :'. ~.~ ,

point of substance, however, was involved, and the m~ ::.termgfit-perhaps be left

to, the Style Cornmittee ll ". >.,':'r'l . .".

Mr. ROCHEFORT (France) saw no objection to such a prOCedure" always
• ,', '., ", C, .' .. , r.: ::.... ',' ;~' ..':- ..< .,:'~':_ ~~

,provided that the changes in the text were 'not made a't' ,theexjiense'o;r-'the

wording 01' article 35. The French delegation would, in any case, .abstain tr,om

!Voting on a paragraph, the form of which'wa~ Subject'to:ftirth~r~~h~ent.

..



Mro HOARE (United Kingdom) agreed with the Belgian representative.•

refugees were to be accorded the -same :r:!~hts as aliens gene:Fally it was unnecessary,:

to refer to rights reserved to nationals, and it might be dangerous to refer· to

rights. which could -be· covered by special regulations, as was done in .the Egyptian -­

proposal, inasmuch as it might suggest to States the possibility of taking such

action in respect of refugees.

.
!h~F!~~~.~p.~roj&...a.t~t..5.2~Mi

Mr. HERMENT (Belgium) wondered whether the· Egyptian amendment was

really essential to the safeguarding of such rights. Actually~ the draft

Convention gave refugees the status of aliens. - not that of nationals.

Mr. SHAW (Australia) suggested thn.t all the interpretative articles

Should be dealt- wi.th -together; if they were~ it might be. preferable for the COJ1f'erei

not"to interrupt its present order 01' discus~ion, and to proceed to ~~,~.~~y_~

The Egyptian pt'oposal was ~ejected by 13· Yot!~ t.o~2::.;.r.....;;Wl._·_t:.;h"",,5~====___

Mr. HERlvlEUT (Belgium) wa::; not opposed to such a course, but still did

see the necessity 01' incluqing that new reservation in the draft Convention.

Moreover, speaking generally, only limited use should be made of restrictive
'. . - , -

provisions in instrUments like tha Convention, if only for psychologioal reasons.

. - . .
- -

The PRESIDENT suggested that the ~ustralian propos.al (A/CONF .2/42-t._r~3..at
to an additi~nal interpretative n.rticle might be taken up at the next meeting.-

MOSTAFA Bey (Egypt) considered that an a reservatio~ of that kind was r

included in the te.xt of the bilateral treaties l'egarding the establishment 01'

foreign nationals that his country was inproceas 01' negotiating with certain. - . ,
other oountries~ there could be no objection to inserting it in the Convention and

.applying it to refugees~ it being understood of course that the tendency was to­

assimilate them to aliens.

The PRESIDEUT put to the vote the Egyptian proposal relating .to anew

:article 14 (A).

.........'

:l\a.v;~~tQ,tpe

:It be deferred

~,e.Pl"~~~~~tive

~icle 35. No
~'... ,';'-~
~rhaps be left

iure J always
... : :.. -., ..
~·or·"the

abst9-in f'J:om

inf'o~iiy by

new text

lJ~.. i!a.k.e~:I,on
:e:.;, ;t-:the:

ih2.abstentions.·

l 'hit h~d'aireadl'
16 of that

iain professions

certain States


